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May 13, 2006 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13,691/Cimarex Energy Co. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Applicant has come to terms with the parties listed below, and they will not be subject to the 
pooling order to be issued in the above case. 

Wadi Petroleum, Inc. 
Pear Resources 
M. Wayne Luna 
Sandra K. Lawlis 
Unit Petroleum Company 
Chesapeake Exploration Limited Partnership 
Ultramar Production Company 
Gahr Energy Company 

Thank you. 

'James Bruce 

[Attorney for Cimarex Energy Co. 


